
 
PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

VILLAGE OF HUNTLEY 

VIRTUAL TIF JOINT REVIEW BOARD MEETING – DOWNTOWN TIF (McHenry County) 

Wednesday, June 24, 2020 – 4:00p.m. 

 

Meeting Location: 

Village of Huntley Municipal Complex 

10987 Main Street, Huntley, Illinois 60142 

OR VIRTUAL ACCESS AS PROVIDED BELOW 

 

Members of the TIF Joint Review Board will remotely attend the Virtual TIF Joint Review Board Meeting via 

teleconference. The public may attend the meeting by teleconference (see below for call-in instructions) or by 

attending in-person at the Village of Huntley Municipal Complex. The members of the TIF Joint Review 

Board will not physically convene at the Municipal Complex, but live audio of the virtual meeting will be 

played in the Huntley Village Board’s regular meeting room. 

  

The Village Board meeting room at the Municipal Complex will be open to the public during this meeting. 

The Mayor and certain members of Village staff will be physically present in the Village Board meeting room. 

As a public health precaution, social distancing practices will be observed during the meeting, and persons 

physically attending the meeting may be directed to overflow rooms if necessary to ensure social distancing. 

PERSONS WHO ARE ABLE TO ATTEND VIA VIRTUAL ACCESS (see below) ARE ENCOURAGED 

TO DO SO. 

 

PUBLIC VIRTUAL ACCESS TO THE MEETING WILL BE AVAILABLE AS FOLLOWS: 

Dial in: 847-748-0565  

PIN: 41707 

Please mute your line while listening.  

 

Written comments directed to the TIF Joint Review Board may be submitted by email sent to 

Huntley@Huntley.il.us. Please state the meeting date in the subject line, and within the body of the email also 

include your name and address and the topics or agenda items on which you wish to comment. Email 

comments received by 2:00 p.m. on June 24th will be read during the meeting.  
 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Roll Call 

 

3. Public Comments 

 

4. Approval of June 26, 2019 Minutes  

 

5. 2019 Audit and Annual TIF Report 

 

6. 2020 Budget Summary/Project Review 

 

7. Questions/Comments 

 

8. Adjournment 

mailto:Huntley@Huntley.il.us.


Joint Review Board – Downtown TIF District - Meeting Minutes ≈ June 26, 2019 ≈ 1 

TIF JOINT REVIEW BOARD MEETING 

DOWNTOWN TIF DISTRICT (McHenry County) 

June 26, 2019 

MINUTES 

 5 

1. CALL TO ORDER (Village) 

 

Huntley Village President Charles Sass called to order the Joint Review Board Meeting for the Downtown 

Tax Increment Finance (TIF) District on June 26, 2019 at 1:30 p.m. in the Municipal Complex Village 

Board Room at 10987 Main Street, Huntley, Illinois 60142.  The room is handicap accessible. 10 

 

2. ATTENDANCE 

 

JOINT REVIEW  

BOARD MEMBERS: Mark Altmayer, Chief Financial Officer, Huntley School District #158 15 

 Scott Ravagnie, Fire Chief, Huntley Fire Protection District  

Thom Palmer, Executive Director, Huntley Park District  

Frank Novak, Huntley Area Public Library and 

 Chairperson Charles Sass, Huntley Village Board President 

 20 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  Representatives from McHenry County, McHenry County College #528, 

Grafton Township, and McHenry County Conservation District  

 

ALSO PRESENT: Village Manager David Johnson, Assistant Village Manager Lisa Armour, 

Director of Finance Cathy Haley, Assistant Director of Finance Julie Langos, 25 

Director of Development Services Charles Nordman, Development Manager 

Margo Griffin, GIS Technician James Williams and County of McHenry Office 

of Assessments Chief Appraiser Alex Benitez 

 

3. Public Comment:  None  30 

 

4. Approval of June 26, 2018 Minutes – Downtown TIF 

 

A MOTION was made to approve the June 26, 2018 – Downtown TIF Meeting Minutes as written.  

 35 

MOVED:   Board Member Novak 

SECONDED:   Board Member Palmer 

AYES:    Chairperson Sass, Board Member Novak and  

Board Member Palmer    

NAYS:    None 40 

ABSTAIN:   Board Member Altmayer and Board Member Ravagnie 

MOTION CARRIED   3:0:2 

 

5. 2018 Audit and Annual TIF Report 

 45 

002



Joint Review Board – Downtown TIF District - Meeting Minutes ≈ June 26, 2019 ≈ 2 

Director Haley provided an overview of the Downtown Tax Increment Financing District Report, dated 

May 31, 2019, prepared by Sikich Certified Public Accountants and Advisors noting that the Fiscal Year 

Revenue for 2018 totaled $597,750.15 compared with $387,056.00 which represents the corresponding 

Fiscal Year Revenue for 2017. Additionally, Director Haley noted the itemized dollar figures for Property 

Taxes ($95,997.00/$59,840.00), Telecomm Taxes ($291,160.00/$233,169.00) and Video Gaming 5 

($86,780.00/$92,267.00) for Fiscal Years 2018 and 2017, respectively, as well as Transfers for Debt (Water 

- $31,580.00 and Sewer - $31,580.00) and a One-Time Transfer of Debt for Capital (General Fund - 

$60,652.00) specific to Fiscal Year 2018.  

 

Director Haley stated that despite the Fiscal Year Fund Balance deficit of $1,211,103 there is hope the 10 

balance will be corrected over the life of the Tax Increment Fund.  

 

Board Member Novak inquired about the status of the passenger rail program previously proposed for 

Huntley’s downtown. 

 15 

Village Manager Johnson noted that while the Village of Huntley’s budget continues to include funds for 

the future project, the project plans and timeframe for implementing those plans remain unspecified at this 

time.  

 

Board Member Altmayer asked if reports could be produced tracking year-to-year comparisons from the 20 

TIF Districts inception to the present day.  

 

Director Haley stated that she would investigate the possibility of producing year-to-year comparison 

reports.  

 25 

There were no additional questions or comments. 

 

A MOTION was made to approve the 2018 Audit and Annual TIF Report. 

 

 MOVED:  Board Member Ravagnie 30 

 SECONDED:  Board Member Altmayer 

 AYES:   Board Members Altmayer, Ravagnie, Palmer, Novak, and 

    Chairperson Sass 

 NAYS:   None 

 ABSTAIN:  None 35 

 MOTION CARRIED  5:0:0 

 

6. 2019 Budget Summary/Project Review 

 

Director Haley noted there are no budgeted projects in the Fiscal Year 2019 budget and that funds in the 40 

Fiscal Year 2019 budget are for the debt principal and interest payments along with the TIF compliance 

audit.  

 

7. Questions / Comments  

 45 

There were no questions or comments. 

003



Joint Review Board – Downtown TIF District - Meeting Minutes ≈ June 26, 2019 ≈ 3 

 

8. Adjournment 

 

At 1:44 p.m., a MOTION was made to adjourn the June 26, 2019 Joint Review Board meeting.  

 5 

 MOVED:  Board Member Novak  

 SECONDED:  Board Member Palmer 

 AYES:   Board Members Altmayer, Ravagnie, Palmer, Novak, and 

    Chairperson Sass 

 NAYS:   None 10 

 ABSTAIN:  None 

 MOTION CARRIED  5:0:0 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

James Williams 15 

Planner 

Village of Huntley 

Subject to approval at the next Board meeting. 

004



005



006



007



008



009



010



011



012



013



014



015



016



017



018



019



020



021



022



023



024



025



026



027



028



Account 

Number Account Description

2014 Actual 

Amount

2015 Actual 

Amount

2016 Actual 

Amount

2017 Actual 

Amount

2018 Actual 

Amount

2019 Actual 

Amount

2020 Budget 

Amount

440-00-00-4010 Property Taxes-McHenry County $11,603 $20,258 $38,404 $59,840 $95,997 $130,515 $145,000

$11,603 $20,258 $38,404 $59,840 $95,997 $130,515 $145,000

440-00-00-4245 Simplified Municipal Telecommunications $0 $0 $249,055 $233,169 $291,161 $261,204 $75,000

440-00-00-4260 Video Gaming Tax $0 $0 $40,623 $92,267 $86,780 $89,941 $93,000

$0 $0 $289,677 $325,436 $377,941 $351,145 $168,000

440-00-00-4445 State of Illinois Grants $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000

440-00-00-4708 Investment Income $6 $2,486 $107 $2 $0 $249 $0

440-00-00-4790 Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $3,556 $1,778 $0 $3,213 $0

$6 $2,486 $3,663 $1,780 $0 $3,462 $0

440-00-00-4920 Transfer From Water Operating Fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $31,580 $31,580 $31,580

440-00-00-4925 Transfer From Wastewater Operating Fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $31,580 $31,580 $31,580

440-00-00-4930 Transfer From Water Capital $0 $250,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

440-00-00-4950 One Time Revenue Transfer In $0 $950,000 $0 $0 $60,652 $0 $0

440-00-00-4955 Transfer From Tollway Fund $0 $400,000 $62,313 $0 $0 $0 $0

440-00-00-4960 Transfer From Street and Road & Bridge $0 $140,000 $734,917 $0 $0 $0 $0

440-00-00-4965 Transfer From Downtown Fund $0 $250,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

440-00-00-4990 Bond Proceeds $0 $4,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $5,990,000 $797,230 $0 $123,812 $63,160 $63,160

$11,609 $6,012,744 $1,128,974 $387,056 $597,750 $548,282 $426,160

440-00-00-6120 Engineering Services $0 $403,647 $1,271 $280,900 $18,778 $0 $0

440-00-00-6123 Outside Consulting Services $0 $0 $3,146 $0 $0 $2,027 $2,067

$0 $403,647 $4,417 $280,900 $18,778 $2,027 $2,067

440-00-00-7009 Miscellaneous Commodities $0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $0

440-00-00-8006 Façade Improvement Program $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000

440-00-00-8007 Downtown Improvements $442,152 $5,276,556 $525,026 $45,593 $377,267 $0 $1,000,000

440-00-00-8100 Land $115,000 $0 $656 $447,464 $83 $0 $0

440-00-00-8200 Economic Development Incentive $0 $183,580 $0 $50,000 $100,000 $0 $0

$557,152 $5,460,136 $525,682 $543,057 $477,349 $0 $1,050,000

440-00-00-9614 2015 TIF Debt Certificates - Principal $0 $0 $224,706 $231,270 $237,441 $243,776 $250,071

440-00-00-9615 2015 TIF Debt Certificates - Interest $0 $85,718 $98,452 $91,888 $85,717 $79,382 $73,087

440-00-00-9616 2015 TIF Debt Certificates - Admin Fee $0 $22,727 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $108,445 $323,158 $323,158 $323,158 $323,158 $323,158

$557,152 $5,972,228 $853,256 $1,147,315 $819,286 $325,185 $1,375,225

($545,542) ($505,026) ($229,309) ($989,568) ($1,211,103) ($988,006) ($1,937,071)Ending Fund Balance

EXPENSES Total

10 - Contractual

Contractual

15 - Commodities

Commodities

20 - Capital

Capital

30 - Debt Services

Debt Services

EXPENSES

5 - Property Taxes

Property Taxes

15 - Other Taxes

Other Taxes

40 - Other Income

Other Income

25 - Grants and Reimbursements Property Taxes

Property Taxes

45 - Other Financing Sources

Other Financing Sources

REVENUES Total

Fund:      440 - Downtown TIF Fund

REVENUES

Downtown TIF Fund


	Agenda Downtown TIF JRB Meeting June 2020
	0. 06 26 19 DWTN TIF JRB Mtg Minutes DRAFT
	2019 TIF Compliance Rept_Mtg1
	2019 TIF Compliance Rept_Meeting.pdf
	TIF Legal Description.pdf
	TIF Map.pdf

	Downtown TIF FY20
	Budget Worksheet

	Downtown TIF FY20.pdf
	Budget Worksheet




